City of Seattle Invitation to Bid #SPU-624R
Addendum 

Updated on: 01/25/2017

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid # SPU-624R titled Difficult/Limited Access Drilling Services released on 01/12/2017.  The due date and time for responses is 01/30/2017; 3:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	01/19/2017
	01/19/2017
	I can't find any good drawings for the hole?  Are they angled or straight down?  
	They are vertical.
	

	2
	01/19/2017
	01/25/2017
Revised
	Regarding Bid #SPU-624R, the proposal states that each boring shall have a double installation consisting of a 3.34” diameter inclinometer casing installed and two or three vibrating wire piezometers installed. The WA DOE requires a two inch annulus around monitoring well installations. With the installations proposed, this would require a minimum of an 8” diameter boring. This is a large diameter boring for a helicopter accessible drill rig. Would the City be willing to change the scope to included three additional borings and have all single installations? 
	
	See Page 3, Section 5: The City will amend the bid scope to include the instrumentation at each of three (3) locations to be installed by advancing either: 

· One (1) large diameter (approximately 8inches) boring containing both an inclinometer casing and VWPs, compliant with WA Department of Ecology (Ecology) installation guidelines, or

· Two (2) small diameter (approximately 4.75 to 5.34inches) borings, one for an inclinometer casing, and one for VWPs, compliant with Ecology guidelines.



	3
	01/19/2017
	01/20/2017
	We would also request the inclinometer diameter be reduced to 2.75”. Please specify.
	Dictated by the rate of subsurface movement observed elsewhere at the project site, larger diameter casings can be read at deformation levels beyond smaller casing thresholds.  The City will not amend the 3.34inches (larger) inclinometer casing diameter specification.
	

	4
	01/19/2017
	01/20/2017
	Also, it states that the successful vendor shall select appropriate drilling methods to advance the borings to approximately a depth of 100 feet, it does not specify if you want to recover the core from these borings. If you do want to recover core from these borings, what diameter core is preferred?
	
	See Page 3, Section 5: The City will amend the bid scope for rock coring specification to meet ASTM D7012-10. City personnel will coordinate with vendor in the field to determine coring depths and locations.

	5
	01/24/2017
	01/25/2017
	Is the City open to a unit price contract? Currently the Bid Offer Form includes a lump sum rate for the project. If the City was willing to include unit rates, for example hourly rates for setup, per lineal foot rates for drilling, cost plus rate for the helicopter, etc. it will allow the contractor to reduce the amount of risk/contingency priced in the bid.
	
	Please attach this completed worksheet using the assumptions therein as an Itemization of your lump sum quote.
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In the event, we greatly exceed or come in way less than the assumed quantities and need to justify or negotiate change order. This will serve as the basis for negotiation.



	6
	01/24/2017
	01/25/2017
	Please confirm all tree removal/clearing, will be completed by the City prior to contractor mobilization. Please also specify the diameter of clearing in the tree canopy above each boring location.
	
	The City will prepare 20’ x 20’ drilling location pads (tree removal/clearing/stumps less than 1 foot) ahead of contractor mobilization. A 50-foot diameter clearing in the tree canopy will be provided at each of the 3 sites.

	7
	01/25/2017
	01/25/2017
	Regarding the updated answer for Item #2, the 2” annulus requirement from the DOE requires a full 2” around the installation, making the borehole diameter 4” larger than what is being installed.
	It is the vendor’s responsibility to ensure that any changes to the approximations listed in question #2, whether based on equipment capabilities or WA Department of Ecology (Ecology) requirements for the specified instrument installations are in full compliance with Ecology guidelines.
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Please attach this completed worksheet to the Offer Sheet using the assumptions therein as an Itemization of your lump sum quote.


In the event, we greatly exceed or come in way less than the assumed quantities and need to justify or negotiate change order. This will serve as the basis for negotiation.

The lump sum bid offer shall include the following items:


		Item

		Unit

		U/M

		Cost



		· Mobilization (helicopter-assisted drill rigs and crews)

		1

		each

		



		· Drilling support (per crew rate)

		50

		hours

		



		· Drilling advancement (3 sites, 2twin borings per site, 6borings total, 100lineal-feet each)

		600

		lineal feet

		



		· Twin boring (per crew rate, no sampling)

		60

		hours

		



		· Select SPT Sampling (4samples at discrete depths per SPU, 3borings, per crew rate)

		12

		hours

		



		· Instrumentation Installation (per crew rate)

		20

		hours

		



		· 3.34"-Casing Inclinometer Materials (3 sites, 1inclinometer per site, 3inclinometers total)

		300

		lineal feet

		



		· Vibrating Wire Piezometer Materials (3 sites, 1VWP per site, 3VWPs total)

		3

		each

		



		· Subsistence (per crew rate)

		24

		days

		



		· Subcontracted Helicopter Support - Fuel Truck - Cost Plus 15%

		13

		days

		



		· Subcontracted Helicopter Support - Daily Rate - Cost Plus 15%

		13

		days

		



		

		Total

		






